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May 1, 2007

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Bartholomew R. Flaherty Ili, Chairman, Planning and Zoning Commission
Peter W. Crabtree, Zoning Enforcement Officer

Oswald Ingles, Consultant, Planning and Zoning Commission

City of Ansonia, City Hall

253 Main Street

Ansonia, CT 06401-1866

RE: Connecticut Siting Council Petition No. 805 — Ansonia Generation LLC Petition
for a Declaratory Ruling that No Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and
Public Need Is Required for the Proposed Construction, Maintenance, and
Operation of a 58.4-MW Combined Heat and Power Natural Gas-Fired Electric
Generating Facility and Transmission Line Tap Located at 75 Liberty Street,
Ansonia, Connecticut

Dear Messrs. Flaherty, Crabtree, and Inglese:

On behalf of Ansonia Generation LLC (“AnGen"), enciosed are copies of AnGen’s
responses to pre-hearing interrogatories issued by the Connecticut Siting Council.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,
womcm SLLP
Philip M. Small

Enclosures
cc: Christina Lepage, Connecticut Siting Council (w/o enclosures)
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